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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Extension required 

Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) <ian.parsons@canada.ca> Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 8:52 AM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

FYI,

 

Please see INAC original email below.

 

As you can see we sent it to the wrong licencing email.

 

Apologies

 

Ian

 

From: Licenses / Licences (AADNC/AANDC)  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 10:46 AM 
To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: RE: Extension required

 

Hi Ian,

 

You may have sent this to the wrong address.  We don’t have anything to do with this.

 

Thank you

 

Nancy Beaudoin

Coordonnateur des licences d'entreprise, gestion des services TI   

Affaires Autochtones et Développement du Nord Canadien / Gouvernement du Canada

Nancy.Beaudoin@Canada.ca /  Tél. : 819-743-5943/ ATS : 819-994-3928

Enterprise Licensing Coordinator, IT Service Management 
Indigenous Affairs and Northern Development Canada / Government of Canada 
Nancy.Beaudoin@Canada.ca / Tel. : 819-743-5943/ TTY : 819-994-3928
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From: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:29 PM 
To: Licenses / Licences (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: Extension required

 

Hi NWB,

 

With the amount of large type A files taking up our time INAC is requesting an extension to 2BE-CHI1218 to the 13th of
April.

 

 

Regards,

 

Ian


